

No/Tirur/MC/SW/AATVS/-30

Office of the Social Worker

660 Tirur.

18/8/11

2A1

Dated the 17th August 2011

IS
SW (48)

To:
18/8/11

The Executive Secretary
AAJVS. P/Blair

Sub:- Deputing of Field Attendants with the
Joint survey team:- reg.

Sir;

This is with reference to your letter no-
16-1/AAJVS/2010/238, dt-13/07/2011 regarding
demarcation of Jarawa reserve area between
Tirur and Things Mallah and instruction
has been given to deploy two field attendants
with the joint survey team for the above
said work.

In this regard it is to inform that
three regular staffs were posted at PHC;
T/Bad and four field attendants/T-Asstants
at Tirur and collinpur area vide o/o no-169,
dt 11-7-11. Among the field attendant shri.
V. Sebastian (T.A) has transferred to SHC, C/B
and rest three were engaged at field duty
Such as shifting of Patient and their their
attendants, Patrolling till evening and one
at night duty (i.e. 6:00 pm to 6:00 am). So it
will not be possible to deploy two field-
attendant for the above said work.

This is for your kind information and
further n.a. please.

Yours faithfully

(A. Gunarajan P. Mar)

Social Worker
Jarawa Area
Tirur
South Andaman

P. make
alternat
arrangement

18/8/11
SW